

June 15, 1970

Mr. James P. Gleason, Chairman
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
Donahue, Ehrmantraut & Gleason
11125 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland 20852

Dr. Hugh C. Paxton
Los Alamos Scientific Laboratory
P. O. Box 1663
Los Alamos, New Mexico 87544

Dr. Thomas Pigford
Professor of Nuclear Engineering
University of California
Berkeley, California 94720

Mr. Jack M. Campbell, Alternate
Chairman
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
Stephenson, Campbell & Olmsted
231 Washington Avenue
P. O. Box 877
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dr. Rolf Eliassen
Department of Civil Engineering
Stanford University
Stanford, California 94305

In the Matter of Pacific Gas & Electric Company
Diablo Canyon Unit 2
Docket No. 50-323

Gentlemen:

Transmitted herewith is a supplemental report from the United States
Coast and Geodetic Survey.

Sincerely,

Martin G. Malsch
Counsel for AEC Regulatory Staff

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: Phillip A. Crane, Jr., Esq.
John C. Morrissey, Esq.
Richard H. Peterson, Esq.
Dr. John M. Heslep
Mr. Elston L. Kidwell
Mr. Frederick Eissler
Mr. Hal Stroube
Mr. Ian I. McMillan
Algie A. Wells, Esq.
Mr. Stanley T. Robinson, Jr. (2)

bcc: OGC Files Beth/Gtwn/Docket
REG Reading
DRL
GFHadlock
MGMalsch

OFFICE ▶

OGC

MF

MGMalsch/jls

6-15/70

c/20

8708100448 870729
PDR FOIA
CONNOR 87-214 PDR